
 

 

From: Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz> 

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 11:07 AM 

Subject: RE: Proposed Southland Water and Land Plan -Forest and Bird partial withdrawal 

Attachments: 20210628 Memorandum re Partial Withdrawal by Forest & Bird.pdf 

Good morning all, 

 
I have referred the attached to Judge Borthwick who responds: 

 

I have considered the Notice of Withdrawal dated 28 June 2021 and note that no party has raised any issues as 
to costs. 
Forest & Birds’ appeal interests in relation to Topic B (Policy 13 and Rule 52) of the proposed Southland Water 
and Land Plan are therefore considered to be at an end. 
There being no issue as to costs there is no order regarding the same. 

 
J E Borthwick 
Environment 
Judge 13 July 2021 

 
Kind regards, Karina 

 

 
Karina Kelly 
Mediations Case Manager 
|Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal 
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | 
Christchurch Ext: 68912 | DDI: (03) 353 8536 

E-mail: Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz 
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